

Prasheela A

Mobile: +91 9597858705

English Language Teacher

Email: Prasheela.a@gmail.com

LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/prasheela16061979

Details

71A Ganapathi Nagar

Valadi

Trichy

Tamil Nadu

India 621218

Female

Age 45

Married

Skills

Communication

Public Speaking

Presentation

MS Office

Time Management

Academic
Organization

Leadership

Critical Thinking

Patience

Team Work

Achievements

Qualified in

Central Teacher
Eligibility Test

Tamil Nadu Teacher
Eligibility Test

Profile:

I am a trained graduate teacher with 15 years of experience. I have profound knowledge of various learning theories, Bloom's Taxonomy and Gardner's Multiple Intelligence to create instructional and assessment activities that foster listening, speaking, reading and writing skills. I have completed TEFL/ TESOL certification course, and I am looking to get a position as an English Language teacher or tutor.

Experience:

Teacher SRV Public Schools, Samayapuram, Tamil Nadu, India 2015 – 2024

- Taught students in grades 3-10 and handled EVS and social science.
- Prepared appropriate lesson plans and assessments that ensured expected learning outcomes.
- Planned Instructional activities that increased productivity.

Communication Trainer Sai Vidyalaya, Lalgudi, Tamil Nadu, India 2011 – 2012

- Prepared lesson plans and offered Communication Training for students in grade 3-8.

Lecturer Nehru Memorial College, Thuraiyur, Tamil Nadu, India 2006 – 2010

- Taught students of Undergraduate and Post graduate courses in computer science.
- Prepared course materials and conducted workshops and seminars.
- Conducted graded assessments and guided students' projects.

Education:

TEFL/TESOL Certification 2024

Asian College of Teachers, Bangkok, Thailand

Bachelor of Education (B.Ed.) 2015 Distinction

Sri Renga College of Education, Trichy, Tamil Nadu, India

Master of Philosophy (M. Phil) 2008 First Class

Periyar University, Salem, Tamil Nadu, India

Master of Computer Applications (MCA) 2003 First Class

Bharathidasan University, Trichy, Tamil Nadu, India

Bachelor of Science (B.Sc.) 2001 First Class

Holy Cross College, Trichy, Tamil Nadu, India